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Kahler, Pam

From: Ramirez, Adrienne -

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2001 10:22 AM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: amendment request for today's floor debate
Pam -

Rep. Staskunas was not successful in including AA 4 (LRB a0736/1) during the committee exec on AB 576. Because of
input he received at the exec he would like you to draft a similar amendment for today's floor vote on AB 576.

"He would like to change "a program designed to provide retraining . . . ." to "a plan designed to provide retraining . . .".

Additionally, he would like this retraining etc, to be imposed only on businesses that take loan guarantees of $ 1 million or
more:.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this request.
Thank you,
Adrienne Ramirez

Office of Rep. Tony Staskunas
6-0e20
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ELI E UCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 576

1. Page 6, line 18: after that line insert:

x| » L . v

{eeoxr (fm) If the guaranteed principal of the loan will be $1,000,000 or more, the
borrower has established for its employees in this state who are laid off between

v k

September 11, 2001, and December 31, 2002, a plan designed to provide retraining
and job placement services and assistance in finding new employment
opportunities.”.

(END)




